Otto C. Olsen Vocational Arts Building

The Vocational Arts Building was the first new classroom building to be built on the campus of the Nebraska
State Teachers College in over 25 years. Its construction was authorized in 1953 and it was completed in
1955 at a cost of $770,000, with an additional $50,000 appropriated for the purchase of new industrial arts
equipment.

Architects were Letenger & Son, and the contractor was Phillip Assenmacher. The cornerstone was laid at
ceremonies on July 9, 1954. The main speaker was Everett L. Randall, a member of Nebraska’s Board of
Education of State Normal Schools.

The building was dedicated at ceremonies at a special convocation held at 2:30 PM on September 30, 1955.
Everett L. Randall, then President of the Board of Education of State Normal Schools, was the Master of
Ceremonies, and the main speaker was Dr. Verne C. Fryklund, President of Stout State College in
Menomonie, Wisconsin.

The building became the home of the College’s Home Economics, Business, and Industrial Arts
Departments. It included a large food laboratory, a textile room, a blueprint room, vocational shops, a
preschool lab for the Child Development Program, and a small auditorium. When the Industrial Arts
Department moved to the Vocational Arts Building from the Administration Building, the Library expanded to
occupy the space it had used.

According to Dr. Philip S. Holmgren’s Kearney State College 1905-1980: A History of the First Seventy-
Five Years, the Vocational Arts Building was renamed the Otto C. Olsen Building in 1961.

Otto C. Olsen was a native of Lilley, Michigan, and a graduate of the Nebraska State Normal School at
Kearney. He joined the staff in 1919, and retired in 1957. Mr. Olsen was Chairman of the Vocational Arts
Division from 1939 until his retirement. He had also served as Chairman of the Industrial Arts Department
before the academic reorganization of the college in 1939.

Professor Olsen was a pioneer in the field of driver education. Under his leadership the college at Kearney
was one of the first in the nation to offer instruction to those who would go on to teach driver education.

The Wilma A Larsen Child Development Laboratory, located in Otto Olsen, was dedicated on May 13, 1987.
The Larry Ludden Technology Center, located in Otto Olsen, was dedicated on April 28, 1989.

Otto Olsen now (2009) houses the Family Studies and Interior Design Department, the Industrial
Technology Department, the Computer Science and Information Systems Department, Information
Technology Services, and the UNK Child Development Center.

Otto Olsen is built in the shape of an “L”. The shorter upright portion of the “L” runs north and south. At the
extreme southern end is the Wilma A Larsen Child Development Laboratory. This portion of the “L” also
houses FSID, CSIS, and ITS. The angle of the “L” is on the building’s far northeast. The longer portion runs
west from the angle and houses computer labs and Industrial Technology.



Clipping from Kearney Daily Hub, July 10, 1954

Cornerstone Had Been Laid July 9, 1954



Vocational Arts Building under construction, 1954



Vocational Arts Building under construction,
as seen from the east, 1955
This photo appeared in the 1955 Blue and Gold.




Students at main (east) entrance to Vocational Arts Building
This photo appeared in the 1956 Blue and Gold



Home Economics Kitchen, Vocational Arts Building, 1957
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Vocational Arts Building as seen from the southeast, about 1957
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DEDICATION

WILMA A. LARSEN

CHILD DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY

Otto Olsen Vocational Arts
Kearney State College
May 13, 1987
1:00 p.m.

PROGRAM

President William R. Nester, Presiding
Dr. Gene Koepke
Mrs. Helen Redden
Mrs. Pat Denison




PROGRAM OF DEDICATION,

LARRY LUDDEN

TECHNOLOGY CENTER

OTTO OLSEN BUILDING
KEARNEY STATE COLLEGE
KEARNEY, NE

April 28,1989
1:30 p.m.
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Otto C Olsen Vocational Arts Building from the southeast, 2002
Single-story southern section is occupied by the
Wilma A. Larsen Child Development Laboratory
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Otto Olsen Building from the Southeast, 2009.
Child Development Center is nearest the camera.
North Wing runs from the north end of East Wing to the left.
East Wing runs to the right.



Child Development Center from the Southeast, 2009.
Southernmost point of Otto Olsen Building.




Otto Olsen Building, east elevation, from the Southeast, 2009.



Otto Olsen Building, western part of north elevation
From the Northeast, 2009.



Otto Olsen Building, south side, from the West, 2009.



Otto Olsen Building, East Wing, from the Southwest, 2009



Otto Olsen Building, Child Development Center
From the Southwest, 2009




Otto Olsen Building, Child Development Center
From the South, 2009



Otto Olsen Building, East Wing, first floor corridor

Child Development Center at end of corridor
Looking south, 2009




Otto Olsen Building, North Wing, first floor corridor
Looking west, 2009




Otto Olsen Building, computer lab, 2009
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